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Questions and Answers 
 
 

Following are some questions and answers in regards of the Request for 
Proposal NRCan-115294 - Canadian Support Project - Senegal’s National 
Geomatics Plan - Mapping of Basic Social Services. 

 

Q1. We understand that rated criteria R8 evaluates clarity, completeness and coherence of 
answers provided for mandatory criteria M1 and M2 and for rated criteria R1 to R7. There is no 
need to provide additional information specific to criteria R8. Do we understand right? 
 

A1: Yes, your interpretation of criteria R8 is correct. However, R8 is as important as the other 
evaluation criteria of the grid.  

__________________________________________________________________________.  

Q2. For rated criteria R3 and R4, Average number of years of experience in the field means the 
average of experience of all the proposed resources of the team? It means that to reach the 
maximum 15 points to C3, all proposed resources should have near to 20 years of experience? 
However, a Developer analyst expert in web development that has 5 years of experience would 
have a negative effect on the final point, since he will lower the average experience of the whole 
team, while in reality he will be the main person in charge of development. Do we understand 
right?  
 

A2: Yes, you interpretation of criteria R3 and R4 is correct. R3 and R4 will allow calculating the 
average years of experience in the following range of expertise:  

-        Data base development  

-        Web portal implementation 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Q3. On page 19 of the RFP, there’s a note under criteria R4 that says Average number of years 
of expertise in the field. What do you mean by Average ? 

If we propose two persons to fullfil the request for a field (one with 8 years of experience, the 
second with two years of experience), do we calculate experience : 

  a.      for an average of 5 years (15 points out of 30) ? 
b.      for a total of ten years (30 points sur 30)? 

A3. The correct calculation is a.  
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Q4. Is the alternate personnal experience considered int the calculation ? 

A4. Not for R4. The alternate personnel experience is evaluated with criteria R7 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Q5. In the Terms of Reference document, on page 27, we can read : « excellent knowledge of the 
operations involved in designing support and conducting training sessions for officials who do not 
previously have extensive experience in geomatics and computers ». None of the rated criteria 
refers to this, how will this be evaluated ? 

A5. This is not evaluated as a specific criteria but will be considered in R8, in regards of the 
completeness of the proposal.  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Q6. On page 20 of the RFP, criteria R5 et R6,  

a) What « outside of Africa » refers to exactly?  
b) Do the projects made in Canada are considered as experience?  
c) Do the projects made in United States are considered as experience?  
d) Do the projects made in South America are considered as experience?  

 A6.   

a) Outside of Africa means all country except Canada. 
b) No points will be allocated for projects completed in Canada. 
c) Projects made in the USA are considered as experience 
d) Projects made in the South America are considered as experience 

 

 _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Q7.  On page 23 of the Terms of Reference, section 3.2 Progress of Work, we can read : 
« Estimated implementation dates are proposed in Annex 2 », but the only information provided in 
Annex 2 is the proposed indicators. What is the timeframe to complete the work ? 

A7. We plan one year to complete the work following the contract award.  
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Q8. As per Request for Proposal, it seems that Data base development and Web portal 
implementation will be evaluated seperatly. It is acceptable to propose two separate teams, one 
for the data base development and the other for the Web portal implementation? Members of 
each team would than be evaluated separatly, based on their speciality. Eg : The team proposed 
for data base part would be evaluated for R3, the team proposed for Web portal for R4.  

R8. It is not acceptable to propose more than one team.  

 

 


